0? LAS l/ v% Agenda Item No.: 4.

< S RY PAGE
&:’ AL JOI ‘ ITY CO EDEVELOPMENT AGENCY
b TWEETIN 0, 2008
P NT: FINAN WBLSIN ICES
RECT, ) E OConsent Discussion
BJE
ort an i t lus stygfegic planning process
Figewl Impa
Nol Aug tation Required
O udgeWx P
Amou
Funding : E VAD
Dept./Division:
PURPOSE/BACKGROUND:

The City implemented a rigorous program to train staff at all levels to develop and execute
Strategic Business Plans that include a high degree of performance measurement. With three
departments remaining to be trained, as well as the City Manager's Office, this report will
highlight the status of the program and its application and integration into the budget process.
Several departments volunteered to highlight specific examples of how the Performance Plus
program has made a difference in their operations.

RECOMMENDATION:
None

BACKUP DOCUMENTATION:
1. Submitted after final agenda PowerPoint Presentation by staff
2. Submitted at meeting Written comments by Tom McGowan

Motion made by GARY REESE to Approve the report

Passed For: 7; Against: 0; Abstain: 0; Did Not Vote: 0; Excused: 0

RICKI Y. BARLOW, LOIS TARKANIAN, LARRY BROWN, OSCAR B. GOODMAN,
GARY REESE, STEVE WOLFSON, STEVEN D. ROSS; (Against-None); (Abstain-None);
(Did Not Vote-None); (Excused-None)

Minutes:

CITY MANAGER DOUG SELBY stated the Council action today would be the final action on
the budget which would be submitted to the State and noted that municipalities across the state
were also having budget hearings as required by statute.

Reading the Council directions given to staff at the last budget workshop, CITY MANAGER
SELBY described staffs efforts to complete a review of all City programs and streamline the
Citys operations so the Citys budget would better match the reduced revenues anticipated in the
future. He stated that cities that had not planned and managed their budgets properly were being



(7/(17 0{ LM chﬁa Agenda Item No.: 4.

CITY COUNCIL MEETING OF: MAY 20, 2008

City of Las Vegan

forced to take drastic measures to cut costs and, as an example, he noted that the City of Vallejo,
California, had been forced to declare bankruptcy because they could not balance their budget.

Agenda ltem No.: 4.

CITY MANAGER SELBY noted the review would reveal which programs and services were
not aligned with the Councils priorities, wegs aign g their original purpose and which

the review would help the City rg#flyet cagygervice efficiencies.
Despite the economic downt ized-M-Gi ling customer service,

DR. BARBARA JACKS 3 Jistitd $ekiices ‘ r¥eing the project
because of her extensiyg g ienfr®lwi ‘ f i Yeariiz: ' yiRed that DR.

JACKSON would be rfgporting ntil a report was
presented to the Cound he use of an
outside consultant was o

CITY MANAGER SEIRBY gave Jing that past

assessments were being §a ¢ R L ih Y imingryf list of 16 functions

fue sources were
Council would have opportut i
CITY MANAGER SELBY infornTglhs | gred the possibility of
consolidation of government with other Twsggictrons 5. He explained that agreement by

elected officials would be needed and added that certain activities were being examined for
possible consolidation.

Pointing out that 75 percent of the Citys operating cost is labor, CITY MANAGER SELBY
stated that the Citys labor costs were being closely examined. He noted that a classification and
compensation study was a possibility as it would allow unbiased comparison of salaries, benefits
and job classifications by an outside company and would assist the City in determining whether
its employees were being fairly compensated. CITY MANAGER SELBY added that any
possible changes would have to be implemented through the collective bargaining process.

COUNCILMAN WOLFSON commented that using an outside consultant for this budget review
process would be prudent and appropriate and stated he could support an outside consultant if the
price were reasonable. COUNCILWOMAN TARKANIAN concurred.

CITY MANAGER SELBY stated that some outside consultants were being considered and
informed COUNCILWOMAN TARKANIAN that DR. JACKSON and any outside consultant
would report to him.

COUNCILMAN BROWN requested a briefing regarding the review of the fundamental and
critical functions of the City, noting that the City has an opportunity to make dramatic policy



(7/(17 0{ LM chﬁa Agenda Item No.: 4.

CITY COUNCIL MEETING OF: MAY 20, 2008

City of Las Vegan

decisions to change the way the City operates, makes decisions, and provides services.

Agenda ltem No.: 4.

MAYOR GOODMAN observed that time is of the essence regarding the fundamental review
and expressed concern that DR. JACKSON might not be the appropriate person for this job as

her personal responsibilities could possiblLygsems agjob. CITY MANAGER SELBY

oint presentation on

DEPUTY CITY MANAGE}
? entation of

Performance Plus which

DEPUTY CITY
k based on
performance management > ded. |1 372 it for their
dedication to Performance PY o ISRR-Bertiaiing their pgflormance plans well
ahead of schedule. DEPUTY Mgy d1#d and described the
process review which would iden fc AT useful and logical strategic
measures and align each departments DWgEl o

high level of detail identified within every City program and invited staff from different
departments to speak about their experiences with Performance Plus.

DEPUTY FIRE CHIEF RICK GRACIA, Support Services, Las Vegas Fire and Rescue,
highlighted three changes attributed to Performance Plus and described the successful results
which had been realized.

JIM CARMANY, Court Administrator, Municipal Court, noted the customer service
improvements attributed to Performance Plus, including increased use of the phone unit to
collect fines and reduced waiting times at the front counter.

JOE MARCELLA, Director of the Information Technologies (IT) Department, explained that IT
primarily serves the Citys internal needs with the goal of making systems as efficient and as
available as possible. He noted an 18 percent increase in financial transactions through the Web
and pointed out the significant savings and other benefits achieved when the transactions are
processed through the Internet.

KAREN COYNE, Director of the Detention and Enforcement Department, observed that the
Performance Plus process is not for wimps. Using the Citys canine program as an example, she
noted the programs great popularity, but pointed out that cutting the program had saved the City



(7/(17 0{ LM chﬁa Agenda Item No.: 4.

CITY COUNCIL MEETING OF: MAY 20, 2008

City of Las Vegan

DEPUTY CITY MANAGER FRETWELL noted the significant benefits resulting from
implementation of Performance Plus and listed future goals She stated that the remaining
departments would finish their business plajs ' anagement team will review all of

Agenda ltem No.: 4.

$400,000 annually.

existing plans to update for next ye e Plus would be reviewed to
ensure alignment with Council g R FRETWELL added that
the management team would issues impacting more
than one department; that 1y 3 11gnment effort and

In response to COUN( Ay ‘ it ‘ gth of time
needed for each departghg AN iy ' A YELL described in
detail the steps for dev i i $ ki M CE cfich plan took
approximately four to § sqBPhc\als T iy ) L PW that the idea
of expanding the City Ngd O d ,., ’?-f d is]offive action would
be needed to allow that B\ | 7

COUNCILMAN BRO 1d set a great
foundation for the City and WQrdered Wha T unit was having on

COUNCILMAN BROWN applauded CHIEF S example of eliminating the canine
patrol which had resulting in an incredible savings for the City, despite being a very popular
program. He stressed the importance of critically evaluating every City service, function and
program to ensure they were in line with Council priorities and core services. He stated the
Performance Plus is a phenomenal program and he recognized staff for their work.

DEPUTY CITY MANAGER FRETWELL informed COUNCILMAN BROWN that
Performance Plus is a different way of doing business because it forces the City to look at its
operations in a way that has not been done before. She also noted that the information gathered
would be needed by the Council in their budget decisions, especially in light of the Citys current
financial condition.

MAYOR GOODMAN commented that Performance Plus is the type of thinking utilized by
successful private businesses and wondered how budget decisions were made before the
initiatives implementation. DEPUTY CITY MANAGER FRETWELL explained that the level
of scrutiny and transparency applied to City programs and services had changed and also noted
that the Council, City management and the department heads had fully committed to a
performance-based planning mode. She stated that staff had worked very hard to get to this
point with Performance Plus and move towards performance-based budgets.



(7/(17 0{ LM ch&; Agenda Item No.: 4.

CITY COUNCIL MEETING OF: MAY 20, 2008

City of Las Vegan

In response to MAYOR GOODMANS question regarding the improved wait times at the Traffic
Ticket Front Counter, MR. CARMANY explained that the information gathered through
Performance Plus had triggered the changes. He stated that real-time management of open
windows was done hourly to reduce wait times and allowing citizens to use other options for

Agenda ltem No.: 4.

paying their tickets had also greatly red UTY CITY MANAGER
FRETWELL added that the Perforgy t philosophy which
encourages calculated risk-taki R GOODMAN
congratulated DEPUTY CIT gntation of Performance

COUNCILWOMAN T
entities for not using pe il the results were

tremendous. DEPUT ‘ A Explazaed thy ance Plus is very
similar to the business ¢ privitelHb NS RCILWOMAN

ing#hat the information

ADMAN




